
New England Power Pool   c/o Day Pitney LLP    225 Asylum Street    Hartford, CT  06103 

TO: NEPOOL Participants Committee Members and Alternates 

FROM: NEPOOL Membership Subcommittee 

DATE: May 14, 2024 

SUBJECT: ACTIONS OF THE NEPOOL MEMBERSHIP SUBCOMMITTEE

This memorandum is notification that the NEPOOL Membership Subcommittee took the following 
actions at its May 13, 2024 meeting:  

4 Terminations of Participant Status Approved.  Approved the termination of the Participant status of 
the following Participant, effective as noted in parentheses: 

 Agile Energy Trading LLC  (May 1, 2024) Supplier Sector 

 Energy Harbor LLC  (May 1, 2024) [Related Person to Dynegy Marketing and 
Trade, LLC (Supplier Sector)] 

 Hydroland, Inc.  (May 1, 2024) AR Sector, RG Sub-Sector,  
Small RG Group Seat 

 Conn. Materials Innovations  
and Recycling Authority  (Jun 1, 2024) Publicly Owned Entity Sector 

Next regularly-scheduled Subcommittee meeting:  Monday, June 10, 2024 (start time 10 a.m.) 

Subcommittee Activity since Jan 1, 2024

Number of 
Meetings 

New Member 
Applications 

Terminations Other  
Actions  

6 14 12 

2024 NEPOOL Membership Totals (as of May 14, 2024)  

New  
Members 

Terminations    Gen TO Supplier POE AR End 
User 

Other

20 13 Total Members  541  66 20 223 61 105 44 22 

Voting Members  292  15   6 136 59 30 38   8 


